From: Cynthia Travis

To: Major, Erica (BOS!
Subject: Re: Today"s Agenda Items 201429 and 210017 Proposed UCSF Expansion
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:19:39 PM

Thanks for prompt reply! | tuned in, just in time for the roll call. Please thank Supervisor Preston for listening to all parties and gently applying the brakes to this project. Fingers are
crossed that the Regents, in turn will agree to postpone their approval. Personally, | don’t see how they can accept the EIR without having a clear description of the new hospital,
including its size and design. So far, UCSF has managed to avoid that review. Cynthia Travis, 58 Woodland Ave.

On Jan 12, 2021, at 3:16 PM, Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org> wrote:

Thanks Cvnthla itis current\y bemg voted on today for the Full Board meetmg https://stbos.org/sites/default/files/bag011221_agenda.pdf. It's Item No. 15, you can watch it live
=1. Another option is to dial in (the Public Comment Number on the first link) to listen.

ERICA MAJOR
Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and | can answer your questions in real time.
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written
or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's
Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to
submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Cynthia Travis <ctravis@sonic.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Today's Agenda Items 201429 and 210017 Proposed UCSF Expansion

Please let me know what happened to Supervisor Preston’s Resolution to delay the UCSF MOU. It was discussed yesterday at the Land Use and Transportation Committee meeting
yesterday. Thank you, Cynthia Travis

OnJan 12, 2021, at 10:15 AM, Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org> wrote:

Confirming receipt and inclusion to Board File Nos. 201429 and 210017.

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

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and
our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine
Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of
Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all
members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public
documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Cynthia Travis <ctravis@sonic.net>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Today's Agenda Items 201429 and 210017 Proposed UCSF Expansion

To the Land Use and Transportation Committee:

Please encourage UCSF to consider alternative sites for its proposed new hospital. UCSF has claimed, for instance, that its Mission Bay campus is already overcrowded,
but a quick look at that campus’ map suggests otherwise. For instance, in the area along Nelson Rising Way on the campus’ north side, UCSF has a series of contiguous
surface parking lots. That would be a lovely spot for a new hospital, complete with stunning views of the SF Bay.

Cynthia Travis, 58 Woodland Ave., SF

On Jan 10, 2021, at 7:59 PM, Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org> wrote:
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

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the
legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco
Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate
with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings
will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal
information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Cynthia Travis <ctravis@sonic.net>

Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Subject: Tomorrow's Agenda Items 201429 and 210017 Proposed UCSF Expansion

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

To the Land Use and Transportation Committee:

Please ask UCSF to scale back its plan for a monstrous new hospital on the Parnassus site. It is cruel and insensitive to propose adding almost 3 million
square feet of new building space, and many thousands of people and cars, to the already-overcrowded campus and residential neighborhood. The plan
violates UCSF's pledge in the CPHP to "Create building massing to have respectful relationships with neighboring structures and natural features...(and)
maintain a similar scale to surrounding structures...(and) create neighborly relations with existing structures at the campus boundaries." It also fails to
mitigate what will become a dramatic exacerbation of the current parking and public transportation problems all around the Parnassus campus. Finally, it
ignores and disrespects neighbors' concerns by deciding without consultation to blow through the limit of 3.55 million square feet for the Parnassus
campus. UCSF agreed to that limit in response to the Parnassus neighbors' objections to UCSF's aggressive expansion, at the expense of the neighborhood,
in the 1970's. That agreement does not anticipate an ending date, and the neighbors’ concerns have not changed. Cynthia Travis, 58 Woodland Ave., SF
94117
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